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MK 54 Array Kit DRAFT RFP – Industry Questions and Government Reponses
16 December 2011
1.  Question: 
There are obsolete parts and tooling for parts in the TDP. Will the obsolete items be addressed prior to the release of the solicitation or should the effort be priced. Example: Drawing # 8418318 Item 1 terminal and crimping tool are obsolete. This is not on the obsolete parts list and the drawing is not red lined. 

Response:  

The Government is using the OMIS system to track obsolescence issues prior to final RFP release.  If a company finds an obsolete part(s), NRE to replace the part(s) shall be priced in CLIN 0001.  As part of the NRE, the contractor shall price the cost of the associated ECP to change the contract baseline post award.    The Government reviewed the example given for the terminal (Item 1 on PL8418318) and determined that this part is not obsolete. This part is active and readily available as of the last query performed on July 7, 2011. 
2. Question: 
Has the OPNAVINST been updated to correctly reflect security guidance?  Current available copy at our location is dated 26 April 2010.

Response: 
The classification guideline that is currently in force is enclosure 139.2.  OPNAV is reviewing an updated classification guide for approval, and it will be added to the DD254 when approved.
3. Question: 
Will the Contractor have the discretion to place the UID marking location, currently defined in the TDP, based on best judgment?

Response: 
UID marking requirements will be included in the TDP revision that will be released along with the Final RFP. The contractor shall utilize the guidance provided in the updated drawings to determine the best location for the UID markings. 
4. Question: 
Section 2.3 – How shall costs associated with Government On-site persons be allocated across CLINs?

Response: 
The support cost for the Government On-site persons shall be included in the FFP Array Kit CLINs. 
5. Question: 
Section C, Items 0013, 0113 etc. – For Foreign Military Sales (FMS), Factory Test Equipment (FTE), does the program envision multiple language versions of the FTE?  Concerning year-to-year changes, can the scope be bound so a reasonable FFP bid can be developed.  As an alternative, will changes be reimbursable in accordance with the Changes Clause 52.243, or should the Offeror factor in a reasonable risk amount?

Response: 
There are no plans for multiple language versions of the FTE. Per the Contract Line Item Descriptions provided in Section C of the Draft RFP, the FMS FTE is identical to the USN FTE. Any changes made to the FMS FTE will be made by modification to the contract in accordance with the Changes Clause. 
6. Question: 
Supplier approval:

     a. How long is the process to obtain approval from the program sponsor to disseminate Statement D or F information to suppliers?  

     b. If a contractor has qualified a list of vendors during a previous Phase of Development of this product in accordance with the provisions of Distribution Statement F, must they have to requalify them during this phase?

     c. Will the Government publish a list of currently qualified vendors?

Response: 

    a. The Government anticipates that it will take 1-2 weeks to obtain program sponsor approval to disseminate Statement D or F information to suppliers.
    b. Vendor qualification must be performed for this production contract.

    c. The Government will not publish a list of current qualified vendors.
7. Question: 
CDRL A009 - Is Solidworks an acceptable CAD program to generate deliverable models and drawings?  

Response: 
Yes, Solidworks is an acceptable CAD program to generate deliverable models and drawings.
8. Question: 
Solicitation Ref: N00024-11-6403, Page 63 of paragraph d- Is there a standard form on which Non-Engineering Change Proposals (NECPs) are submitted?

Response: 
NECPs should be submitted via the ECP CDRL.
9. Question: 
Could the United States Government clarify the reason for the repeat requirement of supplying the First Article Unit for each of the Option Years?

Response: 
These Periodic/First Article units are included in the Option Years for potential Government test and evaluation efforts. 
10. Question: 
Is the F.O.B term for each of the data items supposed to be “F.O.B. Origin”?  Will there be an on-site review and acceptance process?

Response:  
Yes, this should be F.O.B. Origin. The data items (CDRLs) shall be submitted electronically as specified by each individual CDRL. Government review periods and Government approval requirements are also specified in each individual CDRL.
11. Question: 
Is the version of the Technical Data and Software DFAR version supposed to be the latest version, or the version published in the draft RFP?

Response:  
The latest version of the DFAR at the time of the final RFP release date shall apply.
12. Question: 
Can the Factory Acceptance Test Equipment be assumed as Government Furnished Equipment?

Response: 
No, the Government does not plan on providing Factory Test Equipment as GFE. The Contractor shall develop and deliver its own testing solution to the Government in accordance with the requirements of the RFP.
13. Question: 
Is the Rev level of the Technical Data Package distributed in accordance with the directions in Attachment 2 the version that the Offeror should base cost and technical solution?

Response:  
No, a current TDP revision shall be provided with the release of the Final RFP.
14. Question: 
When does the Government expect to release the Request for Proposal?

Response: 
The Government anticipates the release of the RFP in January/February 2012.
15. Question:

 Reference the Government’s term “Delegated” in Section 2.3 of the Statement of Work (SOW).  Could the term “delegate” refer to a third party representative or only Government, DCMA and/or DCAA? 
Response: 
The term "delegate" refers to Government representatives only.  
16. Question: 
Is the Government’s objective regarding Small Business goal of 5% to be a goal of overall Small Business Representation?  Do any further goals exist?

Response: 
The Government’s Small Business goal for this program is 5% overall Small Business Representation. However, the Government is planning on including a small business incentive fee. 
17. Question: 
Could the Government share the Evaluation Criteria and Process?

Response: 
The evaluation criteria and process will be provided in Sections L & M of the final RFP.
18. Question: 
Will the Government consider Performance Based Payments?

Response:  
No.
19. Question: 
Does the Government own the Technical Data Package in total?

Response:  
The Government has unlimited rights to the Technical Data Package with the exception of certain third party commercial software. 

20. Question: 
Is the Government contemplating changes to the Technical Documentation Package prior to the final Request for Proposal? If received, when will the changes be released?

Response: 
Yes, the Government will provide a current revision of the Technical Data Package with the release of the final Request for Proposal.
21. Question: 
RFP Section B Item 0001 identifies the quantity as 6.  Quantity 6 is in conflict with attachment 3 CLIN 0001 which states the quantity as 7.  Please clarify the desired quantity.

Response: 
The correct quantity is 6.  Attachment 3 CLIN 0001 will be updated accordingly.
22. Question: 
Attachment #8 does not appear to reference the correct assembly numbers for the UIDs listed.  We believe the correct assembly numbers are listed below:  Transmitter Assembly S/B 8418343,  Array Nose Assembly S/B 8418283, CCA, FAI AFT S/B 8418293, FAI FWD S/B 8418300, Array Assembly Sonar S/B 8418312.

Response: 
Concur- Attachment 8 will be updated accordingly.
23. Question: 
Paragraph 3.3.7.2 in the SOW refers to attachment 11.  We believe the paragraph should reference attachment 8.

Response: 
Concur- Paragraph 3.3.7.2 will be updated to reference attachment 8.
24. Question: 
Section E Item 0001-3 identifies the Qualification Plans will be provided as GFI DAC +30 Days.  Does the government intend to provide any versions of the qualification plans as part of the RFP?  

Response: 
A draft version of this document was provided with the Draft RFP on ARL-PSU's DEC server. The final plan will be provided with the Final RFP.
25. Question: 
Exhibit A CDRL A009 - DD Form 1423 for CDRL A009 requires the use of MIL-DTL-31000.  MIL-DTL-31000 is cancelled and is superseded by MIL-STD-31000.  

Response: 
CDRL A009 will be updated to include MIL-STD-31000 in the RFP.
26. Question: 
TDP - Drawing 821440 references test requirements document TR8419207.  Can the Government make TR8419207 available?

Response: 
TR8419207 will be provided in the updated TDP which will be provided with the Final RFP. 
27. Question: 
Does the government intend to provide GFE test equipment drawings to use as reference documents?

Response: 
Yes, the Government plans on providing GFI test equipment drawings with the final RFP. The GFI drawings will be for information only. The Offeror may decide the manner and extent to which to use the information provided in this Drawing Package during performance of the contract. Any reliance on the information provided in the Drawing Package shall be at the Offeror’s risk. The Government makes no warranty as to the information and data contained in the Test Equipment Drawing Package, including as to the accuracy or usefulness of the information and data for purposes of executing performance of the contract. 
28. Question: 
For the base year and the option CLINs, the minimum stairstep quantity is 1 - 45 (base year) or 1 - 50 (option years).  Contractor  suggests the Government consider additional stairsteps at the low end from 1 - 12, and 13 - 25, 25 - 45 (base) and 25 - 50 (option years) to minimize the effect of the Government ordering a very small quantity wherein the contractor could not recover NRE costs.

Response: 
The Government will take this suggestion under consideration.  NRE should be priced in the POM units for the base year.  If a change is required in the option years due to obsolete parts, a modification to the contract will be made to address the change.
29. Question: 
Is the contractor permitted to offer alternate stairstep quantities?

Response: 
The Offeror must propose to the Government’s stairstep quantities provided in the RFP. However, the Offeror may also recommend alternate stairstep quantities in response to Clause 52.207-4 ECONOMIC PURCHASE QUANTITY--SUPPLIES (AUG 1987), which will be included in the Final RFP. 
30. Question: 
Does the technical data package (TDP) correctly reflect the OPNAVINST guidance?  There are inconsistencies (see notes in Table). The Forward Array Interface and the transmitter assembly will have to be assembled stored and tested in a closed room / restricted area. Our Facility Security Office indicates that there are assembly gates that these assemblies go through that elevate them to the classified level.  See Table. (See Worksheet 2)
Response: 
The correct OPNAVINST guidance is OPNAVINST 5513.5B (encl -139.2), not encl-139 or encl139.3 as referenced in Worksheet 2.  Please see below for answers to Worksheet 2.   
	05-139
	Old OPNAVINST 5513.5B  (encl-139)
	Classification
	05-139-3
	NEW OPNAVINST 5513.5C      (encl-139.3)
	Classification
	Comments
	Government Response                         Correct                                  OPNAVINST                                  5513.5B                                           (encl-139.2)

	A1
	External view of array assembly
	Confidential
	B1
	Assembled Torpedo
	Confidential
	7019370, MK54 Fore body Assembly 
	Yes, this is still confidential. 

	A2
	Assembled nose without acoustic window installed 
	Confidential
	B2a
	Array (with and without the window)
	Confidential
	8418315 and 8418312,  8418315 is the array level document and is a classified document.  One may assume that the NHA 8418312 becomes classified when the classified lower level (8418315) comes into the assembly.
	Yes, this assumption is correct.  

	A4
	Assembled nose with Acoustic Window installed 
	Unclassified
	B2b


	Forward Array Interface
	Confidential
	The FAI consists of two circuit cards, PN 8418293 and 8418300-Drawing and Parts list are unclassified.   At what point do these CCA’s become classified?  When installed in the Nose (8418312)?
	The FAI is confidential when fully assembled not necessarily when installed in a nose.  

	B1
	Assembled  Transmitter or drawings
	Unclassified
	B2c
	Transmitter
	Confidential
	Transmitter Assembly, PN8418343.    The Contractor believes that the only CCA with any opportunity for classified processing is the WFM Generator.  The CCA drawings and Transmitter Assembly drawings are unclassified.   At what point does this assembly become classified?  Is the hardware actually classified or is the testing classified?  Perhaps the hardware becomes classified after test?  It is imperative to understand to another level of detail the classification criteria on this assembly since all of the hardware including CCA’s are manufactured by un-cleared facilities.  
	When the transmitter is powered and loaded with operational parameters it should be treated as Confidential.  This only happens in water or during test (if using real parameters).  Otherwise the hardware is treated as unclassified (pre and post test).
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